
lifE[) i''./A T!tJNS 

: ('" (1 f'l 0 
"· · . .? j 'J •. - fvJ I C 
1\ ['J [) 
SC)C:IAL C()lJ~.!CIL 

E/CN .4/Sub.2/SR.·l00 
17 Octobqr li52' · 

CONTENTS 

52-10601 

ORIGIHPL: ENGLISH 

COMHIS3ION ON E.U2-MN RIGII'I'S 

SUB-GOHMISSION ON PREV.EIJTION OF DISCRININATION 

ill'fD PR(Jl'EC'l'IOH OF ;.rWORITIES 

Fifth S:::;;:;c : .. "Ja 

Relcl c.t EsE.~(::;_UC'<rtcrs, New Y?rk, 
on Fric3,.J', 3 Oct?be:rt 195·,~, ect 11 a.m. 

Action to be taken under the Economic ancl Social Council resol!ltion 

of 26 Juno 1952 (E/2281, E/2229; E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.29/RP.V.·l, 

E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.30) (contin~) 



EfCN.~fSub.2jSR.lOO 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairmen: 

Members: 

Mr. ROY 

Mr. DAIUELS 

Mr .• Ekstrand 

Mr. FOMIN* 

Ivlr,. HIS~CKS* 

tv::r. HASM!I 

~.r.. 1>1E!IT:SES Pf.LLA.RES 

V~ .• IJIDCT 

Mr. \ITHIE'\-iiCZ 
l_t;;~: Mr • KUIJ\.GA * 

tJ-so .Eese~: 
Miss MAL-::AS 

Represen~~!~_p~~~iali~ed !Seney: 

.f:ilr. .ARNALDO 

~gor;y A: 
1-iiss SEr:IDER 

£ategory B_!Il~egister: 

Secretariat: 

*Alternate 

Mr.. MOSiCOvliTZ 

Mr. BARNETr JlUffi.ER) 
~ir • HALPERIN ) 

.Mr. BEER 

Mr. KA...!ll..BACH 

Nr. ROllALDS 

!l.r- • Ii"Jt'i::PEREY 

1-Ir • I,J\WSON 

Commission on the Status of Women 

United Nations Educational, 
Soientific and Cultural 
O~ganization (UNESCO) 

International Confederation ef 
of Free Trade Unions ( ICF'IU) 

Consultative Counci~ of Jewish 
Organizations 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish 
Orgc.nizA.tions 

International League for the 
Richts of Man 

v1orld Jewish Congress 

World Union for Progressive Judaism 

Director, Division of Human Rights 

Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

/ACTION 



< ;;jaN <.4/Sv.~ '"2/SP..J.OO 
· ·. Engush~ ,; · · · · 

Pege 3 · 

ACTION '10 BE~ .UNDER·THB.·ECOOOMtC AND SOCIAL.,CQUNCIL.~OLUTION OF 

26 ~ 1952 (E/22811 E/2229; E/CN .4/Sub.2/L.29/P.ev.]., E/CN.4/Sub'.,2/L ... 30) · 

(continued) ... ~~ 

~.J.lsneRes. PaP,.~~: revt!ed, ~a:f.:t_~~.?1-~~-op.,_;q-o~:~_:t:l.o,~_ef n~­
·,eo~e~~C:;p·t~ of.fie.n:t~~£Es (ElaN ..,4Lsuo .. 2ft .. 29/I!ev e.l) 

I,:.,., MENESES P.AI.LARES paid a tribute to the wrk of the non-governmental 

organizations active in the prevention of discrimination end the protectinn of 

mi:::torities. Their !?:.:.a.l; ~.ndependence, and, ~n scree ·cases, very considerable 
• • < 

renOUrCeS made t~'lci:l.' c?...E ':i t;;; ""0J!Ce indispense.b1e • In the past .1 however 1. thefr 

worlt had not beer co ... ~.:::::t:L·,d~;:;e. :::.nd they had not in all cases concentrated on 

the main problerr.o, nor hl'l.J t: ,_:~y worked out common o'Q jeeti ves. 

of his revised Cl,;·.:i't rcsol•~b!cn to remedy those defects. 

It was the object 

Mro SHAFAQ ll:lid that though the intention behind i.:.he d::'aft resolution 

was excellent, he 0:J:;:'Jted 1r· it co\ll.d be translated into pl·o.cti.ce as it stood. 

It was not olea~ wuet.~er the United Nations itself would eo-ordinate and supervise 

the non-government...:!. organizations' . work or. whether eo-ordination was merely to 
.. ' 

be recommended.- l:{J reference was ·made to any co .... ordination mauhin91"Y.., · · If the 

. organizations wet:·e to eo-o:l-d.iria.te their liOrk Without United Nations SUperVision, 

it vas not statt\l how they woula:·do so~ Even if the organizations agreed to such 

cc-ordination, which was not very likely1 the question of the fineneial 

implications 'tres not settled. 

·. · Mr ~ E~·3c.:;m:.:; o . .;k:~ll ~!to M~neees Pa.'lle.res wt.e tber he in~xonded that· the 

eXpense 6.!" t:t? :r:·.'J~03'3d C•);::!i.'erc.h\~-9 ~hm<ld be bozne by ··t.he' o~:g::-.ni.i.:~tions. If so, 

At· the req::..1.est o~ blr... f.'ir.t~.Srn ':i:~~IJ: •. .-'\:1.'2'3, Mr ~ IDll·ff'EBE'f ( Seeret!-ll:( ~t) 

stated t!.:J.i::t no irumeoh.te i'~~·!':lD"::t5.l iu.o~1 ica:tic!ts W01l-i.d. P ... :t"iet! trc;n tha ·f':in·:.:n•ion 

of the d:~::~t't I'eecltLt:t::.rh T~e f:t.:c:':lt lli.l\1 aecon·..:'. ?ar.1g:-:;>;phs of the oper~t.Lve pert 

obviousl~~ :i.:nvolved no 0 1lt.l :J.Y" If the Sacrete.J.·y..Qer:c:n:~J. cvnvened the cunference 

p-::o~J03et'~. l!l th~=; -::-.hird ·pv;;:.·,-;f'~: ;;;gh,• he wm.J..d l'..ave to p~t"c-rtde a r'JrY:v an•l th~ 

tE.dmical ir.t.::d.:~ ities; ~h,'\1; (~.:q,:r::.:..:F'><: cmll.d be absorb~il. ·oy 'tl·f; exia-t!.ttg b~dget. 

M~>.:1y 1 b\r!: 11st a:i..1 1 ncr..--gCVi;';:?'~.J..n.<:;u.·!;t>J. org'3.nizations in ~<>nsu:.{ . .?.t.i ve tJtatus had 

F':''~l"\;.u•;( :npresentatives at 1Jnitsd Ne.t:i.ons Heedquw:i.ers. When they sent 

represent~tives, they paid their travel expenses. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l00 
English 
Pag~ 4 

Mr. DANIELS assumed that the non-governmental organtzatt.:ms were 

continuously in touch with the competent divisions of the Secretariat. 

Mr. MENES:ES PALLARES said that that was so, but better co-ordination 

could be obtained by conferences dealing with specific subjects, where common 

objectives could be agreed upon •. 

Miss SENDER (International Confederation of Free Trade Unions) 

expressed approval of the draft resolution. Her organization had participated 

in a similar conference, that on. migration, before and had round it useful. She 

could not say in advance whether the proposed conference would be equally usefulJ 

but it should at least be tried. 

At the request of Mr. TSAO, Mr. IDJMPR,.~'""Y (Secretariat) read out the 

rules for the calling of non-governmental conferences by the Economic and Social 

Council adopted by the General Assembly at its fifth session (resolution 479(V)). 

Mr. FOMIN asked whether the third paragraph of the operative part of 

Mr. Meneses Pallares 1 draft resolution, requesting the Secretar~r-General to 

convene conferences, did not conflict l·ri th the General Assembly's rules, which 

laid down that the Economic and Social Council and not the Secretary-General 

should convene them. 

Mr. HUMPHR.t...'!JY (Secretariat) explained that the text had been drawn up 

in the form of a draft resolution to be adopted by the Council; thus, the 

Secretary..O.eneral would simply be acting on its behalf. If the Council thought 

that the draft resolution in any way conflicted with those rules, tt would 

surely amend the text as requtrecl. Mr. Fomin1 s point might, however, be met by 

the insertion of the word.s nin accordance with resolution 479(V) of the General 

Assembly11 tn the last paragraph. 

/Mr. TSAO· 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l00 
Engltsh 
Page 5 

Mr. TSAO a.'Yeed wt th Mr. Humphreyi e amF·ndment. He was sympathetic to 

the object of the draft resolution but for the sake of clarity he sug~ested that 

the last paragraph· sho~.dd read: 11Further req_uests the Secrett.ry-General, after 

consultation with the non-governmental organ~zattons, to report to ~he Economic 

and. Social Council on thE' advtaabtli ty of conventng such conferences" 1 

Mr. Humpnrey' s amend!:~ent t·? be ad.ded.. 

Mr. ~rn.'s:ES P.ALLA..r.u:S accepted both th.?se. amendments. 

t.-1r. PJU:UI.LDO {United Nations Educationat/sc.tenttfic and Cultural 

Organization) eugcested that the t'traft resolution• s sc.:ipe ehoul~ be e.x:tended to 

non-governmental organtzattons. tn c:)nsultatt ve "Ste..t1lB wt th the competent 

spectaltzed agencies, as had been done tn the m.tgrat ton co1.!!'erences. Tha 

representatt ve of the ILO ha~. concurred tn the sugr.:;estion. In that wy the 

conference would be more. widely re~resent;:;.tt ve. He proposed therefore that in the 

operatt ve. part the words "tn collaboration with the competent specialized agencies" 

eho:Ild. be inaerteo. before 11 to consult" and the 'TOl"C!.S 
11 0r the Specialized agencies 

concerned'~ before "tn order to detl3rm1.ne" tn the second paragraph, and the words 

"and the apectalized agenc ~es concel"Tle'l" before 11 to report" fn the amended text 

of the third paracr~ph. 

Mr. BISCOCKS felt that the draft l''':Zobtton gave the impression of 

unwarrantable i nterf'errmce in the affe.trs of or::antzat ions, most of which were 

. autano.;uou.a and volun.~arJ associations. It wc:.s not for the Sub-Coramtsstort to say 

that there was d.upli,catton of effort; tnc.e(~·~., tn some cases, d·.tplicated an:d 

redoubled actt vtty ;re.s. even desirable. The non-governmental organizat tons were 

unofft.ctal bodtee. and. should be qu: te free to iec td.e how to spread the emphasis 

of their work. Sub-paragraph (i) of the first par~~aph of the operative part, 

too, was tmproper. It co\tld surely. be assumed that the organizatlona did in fact 

devote as large a proportion of their resources as posetble to the purposes for 

wh tch they had. been foundec.. Furthermore, tt would be almost tmposs t ble to 

determine which of the very many organizations in conaultatt ve status vlith the 

Council had a particular interest tn the prevention of dtscrimtnatton. 



E/CN.4jSub.2/SR.lOO 
English 
Page 6 

t-lr. t·-ISNESES PALLARES said that the scope of some organizations t 

activities uas so narl4 ow that they v:ere bound to duplicate those of others. 

No adverse reflection on such activities had been intended in the second 

paragraph of the pream.ble j it was merely a ge:·.eral statement of what might 

happen if such activities were not properly co-ordinated. 1l:'he proposed 

conferences W"ere not. an innovation; the· migr·at::.on conferences constituted a 

precedent. There could be no question of interference by the United Nations, 

because it lrlas -~he non-goveri:uilent.al organize tions themselves uhich had first 

suggested the ideas e1"bodied in his draft resolution. If they were not convened 

for the discussion .of systematic work, there was some dange1· that the full 

effect of their activities r~icht be impaired. 

~· Nenescs Pallares' d:re.ft resolution ~E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.29/Rev.l)t as 

<,Jllen.dec~ we.s s.dopted by 9 votes to :-:ore, with 1 abstention. 

Mr, N.e::-u~ses Pallares: dra:t"t reso~:ution (1.!:/CIT.4/Sub.2/l!.•30) 

:Mr. ME:lESES PAIJ ... !\HES said that UI:ESGO vTc.s t~1e best equipped of the 

United Hations bod::'..es to carry on the stru3gle agai::1st ignorance and prejudice 

that bred disc:cimination. It could also give valuable assistance in promoting 

the social integration of minorities, which should be assimilated but at the 

same til~ should be able to preserve their cultural identity if' they so wished. 

His draft suggest,ed that UIJESCO should presen"!;; a systematic report on its 

releva..."lt activities in a special section o:t its annual report which the 

Sub~Commission could consult. 

l'ir. FO!'IIN caw a ceJ:tain incO!'sistency bet·ween paragraph 1 and 

paragraph 3 of the operative part of the dra:.:'t resolution; the former expressed 

appreciation of the >-:ol'k done by UiffiSCO, vhile the latter requested information 

concerning that York •. He felt that the Sub-Commissio~ was not at the moment 

in a position to express appreciation of T.Jr:EGCO• s work, not being_ sufficiently 

well inforr1ed re~m·ding its achiever:.ents. n~ was kY:oolm. that UNESCO was doing 

some work relating to the prevention of d:i.scrinlination and protection of' 

· /miriori tes, 



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ SR.lOO 
Enc;lish 
Page 7 

minorities, ~ut it vas apparent from statepen~s made by UlffiSCO representatives 

before tl1e Sub-Commission ti,_at as yet t'.:e vrod:. was limited in scope. It vms 

for the Council and the General Asse1hbly, not the Sub-Corrnnission, to evaJ.uate 

UNESCO's achievements. 

Ir: general, he felt thet the dro.ft resoll;_tion was little more than a 

duplication of resolution :.;.h) (XlV) of t:1e Econonic and Social Council, Which 

had requested UlTESCO to continue its ..,;·orlc -:,o combat cl.iscri.rnination and to 

report thereon to the Council in 1953. 

Hr. IHFIE~!:;:cz. sa::.c1_ it wr.s I:o·i.,; the Sub-Cor.unissio::' s function to 

appraise past >mrl:.: dcne by U:L0C;co. For h:..s part, he had some reservations 

concerning that work, whic~:1, judgin,; by the data at his disposal, he considered 

unsatisfactory and too liiilited in scbpe. ::or t::at l'eason he cot:ld not support 

paragraph 1 of the operative pe.rt of t:1e draft resolution and sut;gested that it 

should be voted on separately. In general, he felt tD.a,t the resolution 

attributed too r.n.-..ch im;,Jorte.ncc ·co the services Hhich TJ]I!E;3CO could rend.er in 

combatinc- discrir;li::ation, e.nd. l:e -vmuld abstain in the vote on the draft 

resolution as a ,.,.ho2..e. 

l·lr. HEE:CSES .?I.LL':.!?..8S sa.id he could see no i::~herent contradiction in 

the two paragraphs. In his opinio:tl UJ:TESCO deserved commendation for the 

excellent \vork it had a::.:::::ady dc::".e, as repo::.~ted in docu..me::tt r..j CI~. 4/ Sub. 2/146. 

The fact that its ac:,ivities had been restricted in scope siwuld not be allowed 

to obscu::.1 e the value c:C tY,e \Icrl:. Ee ci'f:.ed, in pa~ticvlar, lJT!ESCO's extensive 

prograrrn:J.e of research into p:,:ob:.m::-.s cf inter·racial rela-:,ior:.s in Brazil. As 

regards paragraph 3, its purpose >·ms s:il,:ply to ensur-e a, conti:::ming flow of 

up-to-date inforr.e..C.ion to the U1~i ted rat::.o:1s on both tb:~ current activities of 

UNESCO and the nev:- proc::'OJ.rr,;>Js being p1a:1"ec1. 

The CH!I.Illi'-:"'J~ quo tee'. po,rag:caph 66 of GJESCO 1 s repo:::-t on Hs activities 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/l2;.6), Hilic:1 s·::;<.·.ted that i!1 ka2pin;z Hiti1. resolution 443 (XIV) of 

the Council, ll1'illSCO would l,"epo:rt in 19~:3 on its activities ir:.. the field cf 

prevention of discrimircation a:1d pro".:;ection of r.:ir1oritj.es, and, furJcher, that 

it vas prepared to deal w:.·,·h ti1e matte11 eit::er in e. specio.l ch?.pter of its annual 

report or in a sped.al report, vl1ichever the Council mic:ht prefer. 
j IJc vias 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.l00. 
English 
Fage 8 

It was clear, there~ore, that the draft resolution merely aa~d the 

Conncil to do sonething which it had done bef01~. t.JNE:SCO had been asked for 

a l'eport, and had agreed to comply with the :req:ooat. The only point n~.t yet 

settled ,,as whether the in:'ormati~ should be transmit·red in the form of a 

s:pe c ial section of Ul'BSCO 1 s a...'l'll1.Ual repo::•t or as a special report. 
!· 

Mr •. 3KSTP.AIID cornm:md~d UK.:!SCO for tr.e ln':l,"?-~amrr.es it had initiated, 

but pointed out that most of those :prog:;:·:::.::t.es we:ce still in the early stages 

of execution. He ao"Ccd ;-rith the: vicc;s p:~t f.:>r.:a:td by l.-ir. Fomin and suggested 

the deletion of parasraph 1. 

Mr. FOM~~ rei't:.!l."ated. hie op1n.icn that in v:.e\-r of resolution 443 (XIV) 

of the l:!:conomic and Social Council, tm draft resolutiion was rednndant; he 

urged Mr. 1-S:meses Palla:res to "Titbdl.4 aw 1 t. 

Mr. HISCOCI\S said that in view of the statemmt quoted by the Chairman, 

he could not but join Mr. :Fornin in requesting the withdraual of the draft 

resolution. 

Nr. S...'iAF'.AQ endorsed th~ resolution as a whole, although he expressed 

same doubt regarding the practical value of the request sat forth in paragraph 3· 

lft.r. !;!80'1:' t:Ioucb(J that the final phrase of parag1•aph 3, "in order to 

enable tl':e C::n::1cil and the General Assc~blJ' to appraise the 1-esults achieved", 

was suJ?:;;l~fluous and should be deleted. 

it shotAld be I~ .... d.raf'Gcd as an addi tionn:. pal'ac::aph of th~ pl'e'arib::.e, since the 

:request it contaiocd bad been add~.-ess:~d t-o UI;J~SCO ea:d~O!r by the Conncil. 

fl·tr. lvGIESZS PALLAillS 



E/CN.4/Sub.2jSR.lOO 
English 

Pa~ 9 77 
Mr. l-ENESES PALLAIES agreed to' the deletion of paragraph 1, although 

he stressed that UNESCO's work deserved the highest praise. He accepted the 

Chairman •a suggestion concerning paragraph 2 and Mr. Nisot 1a proposal regarding 

the final passage of paragraph 3· In vS,ew of pe:ragraph 66 of the um:sco 
report, quoted by the Chairman, he propoeed that the first line of paragraph 3 

should be revised to read: "Invites l.JNE:SCO to devote a special report each 
.. year to a review ••• 

In reply to a question from li.!X'~ FO!v!IN, llll'. HUMPHruY (Secretariat) 

said he could see no discrepancy between the amended draft resolution and 

resolution 443 (XIV) of the Council. The latter referred only to UNESCO's 

work on educational nethods and projects to combat discrimination, while the 

new p1~osal related to all the efforts made by UNESCO to prevent discrimination 

and protect minorities. 

Mr. FG1IN reiterated that in his vievT the two resolutions were 

virtually identical in substance. 

In reply to a question from Mr. EID3TRAND concerning the probable 

effect of paragraph 3, as anended, upon the content of future UNE:SCO annual 

reports, Mr. ARNALDO {United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 

Organization) explained that the ordinary annual reports would contain 

information on UNE!SCO's activities in tlle field of prevention of discrimination 

and protection of minorities, probably distributed under the headings of 

education, science and culture. In the special :report requested in the 

draft resolution# that inform&tion would be assembled and pl~sented in greater . 
detail. 

The CHAimAN put the ammded draft resolution to the vote. 

The draft resolution, as am:mded, was adonted by 8 votes to none, with 

2 abstentiOil§• 

The neeting rose at 1.25 p•m• 

17/10 a.m. 




